State of Rhode Island
Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel: (401) 574-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387

ADDENDUM #2,

BID # 7459273 BID TITLE: GLOCESTER DEPOT-REMOVE UNDERGROUND TANKS-
INSTALL ABOVE GROUND STORAGE.TANK SYSTEM... ... -

OPENING DATE AND TIME: 2/25/13 10AM

THIS ADDENDUM POSTS SIGN IN SHEET FROM MANDATORY PRE BID HELD 2/12/13 AT 10AM.

THIS ADDENDUM ANSWERS QUESTIONS FROM PRE BID AND THOSE SENT IN VIA EMAIL BY 2/14/13 AT
4PM.

EXACT LOCATION OF NEW STORAGE TANK SYSTEM WILL BE CONFIRMED UPON AWARD OF
PROJECT. ‘

SPEC. 3. CALLS FOR A POSITIVE DISPLACEMENT PUMP FOR FUEL TRANSFER FROM TANKER TRUCK
TO TANK TOP FOR GASOLINE. DOES THE DIESEL TANK FILL NEED THIS SAME TRANSFER PUMP?
No

SPEC. 3. CALLS FOR WAYNE SERIES G6200. ARE PUMP LIGHTS REQUIRED IN UNITS?

PUMP MODEL SHOULD ILLUMINATE REGISTER FACES AND BACKLIGHT THE
TRANSLUCENT PRODUCT ID PANELS THAT ARE INCLUDED WITH THE LIGHT OPTION. ONE BULB PER
SIDE.

SPEC. 3. CALLING FOR DOUBLE WALL PIPING. ARE YOU REQUIRING DOUBLE WALL PIPING FOR
ABOVEGROUND PRODUCT LINES FROM TANK TO FUEL PUMP?
YES

LIGHTING — WHAT FORM OF LIGHTING IS REQUIRED? SODIUM? HALOGEN? OTHER? WHAT
LUMENS? IT WOULD BE HELPFUL TO KNOW SPECIFICALLY WHAT TYPE OF LIGHTING WAS USED
AT THE EAST PROVIDENCE FACILITY.

SEE ATTACHED

HOW DOES THE LIGHTING TURN ON - BY SENSOR, TIMER, MANUAL?
SENSOR
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State of Rhode Island
Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel: (401) 574-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387

ADDENDUM #2

BID # 7459273 BID TITLE: GLOCESTER DEPOT-REMOVE UNDERGROUND TANKS-
- INSTALL ABOVE GROUND STORAGE TANK SYSTEM

OPENING DATE AND TIME: 2/25/13 10AM

FOR THE FIRE EXTINGUISHERS - HOW MANY POUNDS PER UNIT ARE REQUIRED?

FOR THE PURPOSES OF BIDDING, THESE CALCULATIONS ARE TO CONFORM WITH CURRENT
CODES AND REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND THE STATE FIRE
MARSHALL’S OFFICE.

MAY A RI-LICENSED ENGINEERING FIRM BE THE BIDDING COMPANY ON THIS RFP, AND HIRE A RI
MASTER MECHANICAL LICENSE CONTRACTOR TO COMPLETE ALL WORK THAT REQUIRES A RI
MASTER MECHANICAL LICENSE?

ACCORDING TO THE DEPT OF LABOR AND TRAINING THE COMPANY BIDDING OR AN
EMPLOYEE OF THE COMPANY BIDDING MUST HOLD THE LICENSE SPECIFIED WITHIN BID.

REGARDING LEDGE REMOVAL. FOR PURPOSES OF THIS BID ASSUME ESTIMATED TOTAL OF SIX )
TONS OF LEDGE.

LINE ITEM 1 COST PER TON CREDIT LESS THAN SIX (6) TONS OF LEDGE /PER TON

LINE ITEM 2 COST PER TON OF LEDGE IN EXCESS OF SIX (6) TONS /PER TON

WILL STAGE TWO VAPOR RECOVERY BE ELIMINATED FROM THIS BID

STAGE Il CAN BE WAIVED TO A STAGE 1 SYSTEM UPON APPROVAL FROM RI DEM. WAIVER

e Al LAY DD AP R JUADIAGE T DO IEM UPON AVPROVAL FROM RI DEM, WAIVER
REQUESTS SHOULD BE ADDRESSED TO: JACK CROWLEY, RI DEM, OFFICE OF AIR OUALITY, 235
PROMENADE ST., PROVIDENCE, RI 02908
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State of Rhode Island
Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel: (401) 574-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387

ADDENDUM #2

BID # 7459273 BID TITLE: GLOCESTER DEPOT-REMOVE UNDERGROUND TANKS-
INSTALL ABOVE GROUND STORAGE TANK SYSTEM

OPENING DATE AND TIME: 2/25/13 10AM

ALTERNATE 1 BID AMOUNT ON PAGE 1 OF REQUEST FOR QUOTE SHOULD REFLECT STAGE II
VAPOR RECOVERY SYSTEM AS ORIGINALLY REQUESTED IN SPECIFICATIONS. BELOW LIST
AMOUNT (TO BE ADDED (+) OR AMOUNT TO BE DEDUCTED (-)) IF SUBSTITUTING STAGE I SYSTEM
(FROM AMOUNT ON PAGE 1 OF REQUEST FOR QUOTE). ‘

ADD OR DEDUCT

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM ONE
SIGNATURE

THIS 3 PAGE ADDENDUM MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH BID DOCUMENT. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY
RESULT IN BID DISQUALIFICATION,
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STATE of RHODE SLAND

DEPARTMENT of ADMINISTRATION
DIVISION of PURCHASES

MANDATORY PRE-BID CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE SHEET
GLOCESTER DEPOT-REMOVE UNDERGROUND TANKS-
INSTALL ABOVE GR. STORAGE TANK SYSTEM

BID #__7459273 DATE 2/12/13

TIME STARTED __ /0./3 TIME ENDED // i «3/
NAME COMPANY NAME EMAIL (OR PHONE)
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Industries™

A Company with a M Vision

Quick Pak Program

Revised june, 2009




The LSI Quick Pak program has been designed to give Quick and easy access to the site lighting
packages that are used most often in multi site retail facilities.

The New Construction section highlights complete assemblies that include all the components,
anchor bolts to lamps, that you need in a matched set. This allows for a Quick one item product
string that is easy to order.

The Upgrade section includes the same popular fixtures plus LSI's patented Internal Slip Fitter for site
lighting upgrades that can use the existing pole. .

Wall Mount and Floodlight fixtures are also available,

All products, except OF Il Series, are available in standard black and bronze polyester powder coat
finishes in a Quick 5 working days. Other colors are available with slightly longer lead times, OF Il
Series is available in bronze only in a Quick 5 working days.

New Construction
Challenger Series
Challenger Il Medium Series
Greenbriar Series
Citation Il Series

Upgrade Assemblies
Challenger Series Upgrade Packages
Challenger Il Medium Upgrade Packages
Greenbriar Upgrade Packages
Citation Il Upgrade Packages

Wall Mount
Challenger Wall Sconce Series
Eagle Il Series

Floodlight
OF Il Series
Please Note; _
Packages marked with wind zone values are suitable for installation in areas with wind zones equal

to or less than the value indicated.

Upgrade Packages marked with EPA values are suitable for installation on square poles with pole
strengths equal to or greater than values indicated. The customer is responsible for determining
existing pole size and suitability of pole strength for wind load in his area.

EPAs are for locations 100 miles away from hurricane ocean lines. Hurricane ocean lines are the
Atlantic and.Gulf of Mexico coastal areas.

Terms

Net 30 days after the date of invoice. A 1 1/2% per month service charge will be added to all past
due balances. Prices are F.O.B. shipping point, shipping and handling allowed on orders with a selling
price of $2500.00 or more, per shipment, per destination in the continental United States.

Ls

é Industries™

A Company vith a Smest~¥sion. 10000 Alliance Road ¢ Cincinnati, Ohio 45242 ¢ (513)793-3200 FAX (800)373-9887 ¢ www.si-industries.com 6/09 2338




CHALLENGER® Il MEDIUM SERIES
400 Watt

The Challenger Il Medium comes with a 400 watt Pulse-Start Reduced Envelope lamp and a choice of a
clear flat or clear sag tempered glass lens. Forward Throw, Perimeter Forward Throw and Type 5 light
distributions are available. Fixtures have a multi-tap ballast, Prewired to 277 volts. Fixture size and aerodynamic
design make the Challenger the lowest EPA in the Quick Pak package. Poles are 4”x 4”x 11 gauge square steel.

Quick Pak assemblies include complete fixture, pole, anchor bolts and base cover. Standard finish colors are
bronze and black. Consult factory for alternate colors, lenses and lead time. Ground re-lamp option is not stan-
dard, but is available only on fixtures with a sag lens. Refer to price sheet for cost and lead time.
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@B CH2HMFT 400PSMHR 16 S BRZ or BLK 120MPH  Challenger Medium fixture, Forward Throw reflector, ]
' 400 Watt Horizontal Pulse-Start Reduced Envelope  §
lamp, 16’ pole (4"x 4" x 11 gauge)

©F  CH2HM 5 400PSMHR 16 S BRZ or BLK 120MPH  Challenger Medium fixture, Type 5 reflector,
400 Watt Horizontal Pulse-Start Reduced Envelope
lamp, 16’ pole (4"x 4" x 11 gauge)

CH2HM FT 400PSMHR 16 D90 BRZ or BLK 120 MPH Challenger Medium fixture, Forward Throw reflector, §
400 Watt Horizontal Pulse-Start Reduced Envelope
T lamp, 16' pole (4”x 4" x 11 gauge)
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_ CHZHMFT 400PSMHR 16 D180 BRZ or BLK 120 MPH Challenger Medium fixture, Forward Throw reflector,

o 400 Watt Horizontal Pulse-Start Reduced Envelope
180" Braukeis
S

lamp, 16' pole (4"x 4" x 11 gauge)

|

120 MPH Challenger Medium fixture, Perimeter Forward
Throw reflector, 400 Watt Vertical Pulse-Start
Reduced Envelope lamp, 16'pole (4"x4"x 11
gauge)

@ﬁ CH2VM 5 400PSMVR 16 S BRZ or BLK 120 MPH Challenger Medium fixture, Type 5 reflector, 400
v Watt Vertical Pulse-Start Reduced Envelope lamp,
16'pole (4"x4"x 11 gauge)
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120 MPH Challenger Medium fixture, Perimeter Forward
Throw reflector, 400 Watt Vertical Pulse-Start
Reduced Envelope lamp, 16'pole (4"x 4"x 11
gauge)

CH2VM FP 400PSMVR 16 D180 BRZ or BLK 110 MPH Challenger Medium fixture, Perimeter Forward
Throw reflector, 400 Watt Vertical Pulse-Start
Reduced Envelope lamp, 16'pole (4"x 4"x 11
gauge)
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